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From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 12 June 2023 12:44
To: Court Management-Court Records
Cc: Office of the Director DJSS; OTP CARIIB-MM Communications; D34 Mokom Defence

Team; Massidda, Paolina; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; ; 
; Pre-Trial Chamber II communications

Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision on Defence and Prosecution requests for 
reclassification, and Order to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/22-218-Conf - public

Attachments: Requests for Reclassification:  ICC-01/14-01/22-210-Conf and 
ICC-01/14-01/22-213-Conf to public

[ICC] RESTRICTED 
 
Dear Registry, 
 
Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II grant the below Defence request to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/22-
211-Conf as public and the attached Prosecution request to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/22-210-Conf and ICC-01/14-
01/22-213-Conf as public. In addition, the Chamber orders the Registry to reclassify its decision ICC-01/14-01/22-
218-Conf as public. 
 
Best regards, 

, on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 09 June 2023 15:15 
To: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications  
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer ; OTP CARIIB-MM 
Communications ; Massidda, Paolina ; 
D34 Mokom Defence Team  
Subject: Request for Reclassification of ICC-01/14-01/22-211-Conf to Public 
 
Dear Pre-Trial Chamber II, 
 
Further to the Pre-Trial Chamber’s Instructions listed in paragraph 18 of Pre-Trial Chamber’s Decision ICC-01/14-
01/22-218-Conf, the Defence respectfully requests the Pre-Trial Chamber to reclassify the ‘Defence Request for 
Leave to Reply to the “Prosecution’s Response to Request for Reconsideration of Decisions on Interim Release”’ 
(ICC-01/14-01/22-211-Conf) to public. 
 
The Defence is of the view that the Request does not contain confidential information which must be redacted. 
Reclassification of the Defence Request to public is therefore warranted. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Legal Assistant 
Defence team of Maxime Mokom 
 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International 
Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
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are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this 
message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
this message and all copies hereof.  
Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et 
elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la personne à laquelle il est 
adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, 
imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par 
erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été 
faites.  
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